From: Tanya Koshy

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 3:53 PM
To:
Subject: Recommendation 18.2

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Acting Captain Altorfer,
Our office has completed its review of the materials related to Recommendation 18.2 that have been submitted to us as
part of the collaborative reform process. After reviewing the package and information provided by SFPD, the California

Department of Justice finds as follows:

Recommendation 18.2:

The SFPD should create an on-scene checklist for use of force incidents.

Response to 18.2:

To comply with this recommendation, SFPD revised its general order on use of force (Department General Order (DGO)
5.01) to list out specific tasks a supervisor must complete when notified of a use of force. These tasks include ensuring
that witnesses are interviewed and photographs of injuries taken, immediately reviewing the officer’s body worn
camera footage, and completing a supervisory use of force evaluation form. Rather than create a separate on-scene
checklist, the Department has made all of its DGOs available via an application on every sworn member’s Department-
issued cell phone. Thus, when notified of a use of force, a supervisor can use their cell phone to access and refer to DGO
5.01’s list of their on-scene tasks.

Though SFPD did not create a separate on-line checklist, the California Department of Justice and Hillard Heintze agree
that SFPD’s approach of (1) revising DGO 5.01 to include a list of tasks a supervisor must complete during a use of force
incident and (2) making this policy accessible via members' cell phones is sufficient for substantial compliance with this
recommendation.

Following the revision of DGO 5.01, SFPD rolled out a full-day training course on the policy for all members. These
trainings took place between January 2017 and July 2019. SFPD also trains on a supervisor’s on-scene responsibilities as
part of the required Continuing Professional Training that members are required to take every two years. One way that
SFPD ensures that supervisors are abiding by the list of responsibilities codified in DGO 5.01 is by auditing the
supervisory use of force evaluation forms for deficiencies. This form, and the protocols around it, are described in more
detail in the packages for Recommendations 4.2 and 4.3.

Based on the all of the above, the California Department of Justice finds SFPD in substantial compliance with this
recommendation.

Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss these further. Thank you.

Tanya






Collaborative Reform Completion Memorandum

Finding # 18: The SFPD does not adequately investigate officer use of force. At present, the

level of investigations in the SFPD is not sufficient as it relates to officer use of force. There is
minimal documentation of witnesses, no separate or summarized interview of witnesses, no
routine collection of photographic evidence, and minimal analysis of the event from an
evidentiary standpoint. If a supervisor does not respond, then it falls to the officer who used
force to complete the investigation, which is unacceptable.

Recommendation # 18.2 The SFPD should create an on-scene checklist for use of force

incidents.

Response Date: 12/10/20

Executive Summary:

Since the publication of this recommendation in October 2016, Department General
Order (DGO) 5.01 (Use of Force) was revised and issued on December 21, 2016. The
DGO mandates specific responsibilities for both supervisors and superior officers with
regard to use of force. The General Order is currently being updated as of November
2020. There have been updates to use of force reporting requirements and a new non-
use of force report for drawing and exhibiting a firearm.

DGO 5.01 Section VII. B. 2. (Use Of Force Reporting-Supervisor’'s Responsibility)
(Attachment # 1) states the following:

SUPERVISOR’S RESPONSIBILITY. When notified of the use of force, the supervisor
shall conduct a supervisorial evaluation to determine whether the force used appears
reasonable and within the provisions of this order. The supervisor shall:

a. Immediately respond to the scene unless a response is impractical, poses
a danger, or where officers’ continued presence creates a risk. When
more than one supervisor responds, the responsibility shall fall on the
senior supervisor;

b. Ensure the scene is secure and observe injured subjects or officers;

c. Ensure that witnesses (including officers) are identified and interviewed,
and that this information is included in the incident report. The number of
witnesses may preclude identification and interview of all witnesses,
however supervisors shall ensure identification to the best of their ability;

d. Ensure photographs of injuries are taken and all other evidence is booked;

e. Remain available to review the officer’s incident report, supplemental
incident report and written statement at the direction of the superior officer.
A supervisor shall not approve an incident report or written statement
involving a use of force that does not comply with the requirements as set
forth in VII.B.1. [Officer's Responsibility] above;
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